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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 5:24 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: FW: TOC 063 / 5 day HVDPE event
Attachments: TOC 063 FIG.pdf

 
 

Steven Plunkett 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
  

Phone: (510) 383-1767 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
Email: mailto:steven.plunkett@acgov.org  
 
 
Online case files are available at the website below 
http://ehgis.acgov.org/dehpublic/dehpublic.jsp 
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"The bicycle is a curious invention,  
The passenger is also its engine." 

 
  
 

From: Simon Tregurtha [mailto:Tregurtha@thriftyoil.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 9:52 AM 
To: 'john.skance@bp.com'; Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health 
Cc: 'Melton, Wade'; Jeff Suryakusuma; Chris Panaitescu 
Subject: TOC 063 / 5 day HVDPE event 
 
To All, 
  
Please be advised that CalClean Inc. will be onsite at TOC 063 located at 6125 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, 
California, on Monday May 3, 2010 through Friday May 7, 2010 to conduct a five (5) consecutive day (24 
hours/day) mobile HVDPE event using well MW-4 as an extraction point. The field activities will involve a 
truck mounted HVDPE system and a 2,600-gallon poly tank that will be onsite during the 5-day event. 
CalClean will make ever effort to minimize disruption to regular site activities.  
  
Please see the attached figure indicating the proposed location of the truck mounted mobile HVDPE 
equipment and 2,600-gallon poly tank.      
  
Regards, 
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Simon Tregurtha 
Project Manager/Geologist 
Golden West Refining Company / Thrifty Oil Co. 
13116 Imperial Highway 
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
Phone: (562) 921- 3581 Ext. 260 
Fax: (562) 921-7510   

  


